

Re: Affordability Fund

From: "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <kaili.sermat-harding@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Feb 2017 20:46:14 -0500

OK. Scott and I will investigate further. It would be ideal to have Hydro One as our funding partner. Accounting feedback we've received to date however hasn't been positive.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 9, 2017, at 8:23 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi,

I talked to Mayo about the Affordability Fund and the accounting considerations. He is keen to find a way to make it work. I said Mike V should work with Scott and Kaili.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.